


# Abid Munawar

## IT Specialist

**AbidMunawar**

Zawia Dahmani  
DOB: April 30, 1985

(218) 91 3608692  
abidcrl@yahoo.com

 Abid Munawar

### ABOUT ME

ISTJ personality type engineer. Highly motivated, result oriented, and team worker; I have adamant initiative, self-motivation, and high energy level with ability to communicate effectively; strong leadership potential, proved interpersonal skills with critical-thinking and reasoning abilities. efficient ability to multi-task, and willingness to assume responsibility with strong capacity to work as team player; long experience skills in dealing with stress, solid hard working persistence person.

### SKILLS

#### WORK

Windows (7, 8, 10)	
Windows Server OS (2003/2012, Active Directory, File-Sharing)	
Wireless network and Repeater	
Repair/troubleshoot PC/computer networks	
Firewall and routers configurations	
CAT 5-6 cabling, ducting, installing IO ports	
IP schemes and TCP/IP network	
English	

### EXPERIENCE

(2012 – Present)

#### IT Specialist — Ferrostaal Industrieanlagen Libyen GmbH

- Establishing Ideal IT working environment for End-user and Maintaining system efficiency.
- Prepares and maintains records of network and end-user related information (Names and Identification of End-Users, User Login ID's and assigning of Users Rights).
- Troubleshooting problems reported by users and providing First point-of-contact for all IT related issues. Providing 1st level Support to all users and if needed forward it to Help Desk in Germany for 2nd level Support.
- Upgrading, configuring, installing, troubleshooting, maintaining and ensuring network connectivity throughout the company's LAN/WAN infrastructure.
- Maintaining network facilities in individual machines, such as drivers and settings of personal computers as well as printers. Also assisting employees with Hardware, Applications, Network and Server issues.
- Installation of VSAT and Networking various sites in the oil field
- Providing Technical support via Telephone and Remotely.
- Providing after hours on-call support as required by departmental policies/schedules.
- Troubleshooting Desktop computers, Laptops, printers, phones, personal digital assistants.
- Visiting all working sites whenever required and Providing accurate information and support on IT products and Services.

(2007 – 2011)

#### Mediterranean Sea Engineering Construction (MSEC) Bilfinger berger AG (Joint Ventured German company)

- Managing Active Directory.
- Installed Complete Cable Network in site office of Western Mountain Power Plant Project.
- Installed wireless network in site office of Ghadames, Zuwarh water pipeline project.

Urdu  
Arabic



## PERSONAL

COMMUNICATION



ORGANIZATION



TEAM PLAYER



Leadership



SOCIAL



- Maintaining Record of network Design, Computer Hardware Inventory & Software Licenses.
- Responsible for implementing network policies framed by the IT manger.
- Ensures proper functioning of network at all the times and troubleshoots any problem faced by the users.
- Responsible for assisting in maintenance of issued login IDs and passwords to end-users.
- Providing complete Helpdesk support to all users.
- Responsible for service and maintenance of photocopy machines and procurement of IT Equipment's.

(2005 –2007)

## Zelin Medical Systems

- Responsible for corrective and preventive maintenance of Angiography Systems and accessories including GE (General electronics) and Philips Angiography systems.
- Responsible for troubleshooting and maintenance of Patient monitoring systems, E.C.G, E.T.T, Ambulatory blood pressure monitors and Cardiac Ultrasounds.

## EDUCATION

(2004-2006)

University Of Peshawar Pakistan — BSc Computer Sciences

(2001-2004)

Govt. College of Technology — Diploma of Associate Engineering in Electronics

(2001-2002)

Gulf Computer College Peshawar Pakistan - Diploma in Information Technology

## OBJECTIVE

Looking for a rewarding new position within retail management, where skills, knowledge and expertise gained throughout experience to date can be applied and further professional development achieved.

## REFERENCES

Will be submitted when needed.